

# Toowoomba BMX Club



## General Meeting

Meeting with Members to discuss concerns

Apologies: Clint Dawson

Present: Noleen Jeffs, Haley Chambers, Leanne Collier Brooks, Luke Williams, Alex Milne, David Budden, Tahnee Cox, Luke Cox, Lochie Booth, Craig Campbell, Damien Kampf, Lee Robinson, Ryan Mcosker, Leanne Gilkison, Ty Moss, Rochelle Moss, Mel Armstrong, Roxanne, Kylie Hall, Aaron Hall, Latisha Dawson, Kirsty Stefan, Bart Stefan,

When 09-09-2021 at 06:40

Location: 1 Moran Street , 1 Moran Street

Chairperson Leanne Gilkison

Minute taker Leanne Gilkison

Present Roxanne Davie , Leanne Gilkison , Kylie Hall , Alex Milne (Registrar ) , Kirsty Steffen , Chris Wilkinson , Chris Wilkinson

## Minutes

## 1. **Open Discussion**

Items brought up

### **More Communication from the committee**

Emails

Team App

Monthly General Meetings

### **Facebook Pages**

Some members think having 2 groups is confusing and would like to see the private group closed.

### **Team App**

Have a trial period of using the app once its fully setup and teach people how to use it.

Instructions on how to

### **Formal Feedback Process**

People would like to know what the process is on how to give private feedback good and bad.

### **Major Track Work**

Members would like to be consulted before major works are to be started

### **Working Bees**

Working bees must be structured and organised for people as they are not liking wasting time on their weekends.

---

*End of minutes.*